



IN REPLY
REFER TO:

United States Department of the Interior

MINERALS MANAGEMENT SERVICE
SOUTH CENTRAL REGION
505 MARQUETTE AVENUE, N.W., SUITE 815
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87102

Anadarko Production Company
P.O. Box 806
Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Dear Sir:

Your application for Permit to Drill well No. 4 Teas Yates Unit Tract 8 in the NW $\frac{1}{4}$ SW $\frac{1}{4}$ sec. 13, T. 20 S., R. 33 E., Lea County, New Mexico, lease ~~NM-0435~~, to a depth of 3,500 feet to test the Yates formation in the oil-potash area, is hereby approved as amended by stipulations attached to the application.

One copy of the application is returned herewith. Please notify the District Supervisor, Minerals Management Service, Roswell, New Mexico, in sufficient time for a representative to witness all cementing operations.

Sincerely yours,

(Original to be retained)
Gene F. Daniel
Deputy Minerals Manager
Oil and Gas

Enclosure

cc:

✓ NMOC (2)
BLM - Carlsbad (1)
MM, SCR
DMM - Mining (2)
Regional Files
Roswell District Files
Hobbs Sub-District
Suspense File
ARF
RCF

JAGillham/la/11-5-82